

FW: FAA - Extraordinary circumstances opinion (v9) CLOC

From: "Waterston, Michael (MOF)" <michael.waterston@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Hanslep, Malle (MOF)" <malle.hanslep@ontario.ca>, "Edmonds, Michael (MOF)" <michael.edmonds@ontario.ca>, "Manji, Shemin (MOF)" <shemin.manji@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Sep 2016 17:21:51 -0400
Attachments: FAA - Extraordinary circumstances opinion (v9) CLOC.docx (58.13 kB)

Deputy,

Here is the final MAG approved opinion on the PA delay issue. This final version is even less supportive of the argument that the "extraordinary circumstances" exception might apply in this situation .

Michael

From: Costen, David (MAG)
Sent: September 16, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Waterston, Michael (MOF)
Subject: FW: FAA - Extraordinary circumstances opinion (v9) CLOC

final

From: Irvine, Marie (MAG)
Sent: September-16-16 4:40 PM
To: Harrison, Troy (MAG)
Cc: Kearney, Sean (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Duffy, Stephen (TBS); Costen, David (MAG); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Marshall, Jane (MAG); McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)
Subject: FAA - Extraordinary circumstances opinion (v9) CLOC

Thank you very much for the revised opinion. It looks very good. I've just fixed two small typos on pages 3 and 5. Please share the final version with your client. Patrick wanted me to pass along his thanks for all your quick and thoughtful work on this file.